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Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [elena@judgewatch.org]
Sent:  Thursday, June 19, 2008 3:45 PM
To: ‘Michael Poythress'

Subject: Thank you for your kind acknowledgement — RE: Realizing JAG's Mission of Curtailing Judicial
Activism through Judicial Accountability

Dear Michael,

What a pleasure — and privilege — to find an organization willing to examine primary-source, documentary
evidence & engage in dialogue! | am certain we will accomplish much, together for the benefit of all who hold
our Constitution & rule of law dear.

By the way, you may be interested in the letters | have sent today to the offices of Senators McCain & Obama —
and my June 17" |etter to Columbia Law School Dean Schizer. These are all posted on our website, accessible
via “Judicial Discipline-Federal”.

Regards,

Elena

From: Michael Poythress [mailto:michael@glarity.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2008 3:28 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

Subject: Re: Realizing JAG's Mission of Curtailing Judicial Activism through Judicial Accountability

Elena -
Thanks so much!

I will call you on Wednesday of next week.

Warmly,
Michael Poythress

6/19/2008



